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UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED
Manging Director's Message to the Shareholders

Estsamad Stakaholdars,

| hiope this repart finds you and your families safeand well. lexpress our . gratitude to
all of you for your conlinuous support. [Lis my greal pleasurne o prasant 10 you our Company's 315l
Annual Report ina nutshaell,

Despite 5 challenging economy scenarie during the financisl year 2025 the Company
recorded Cur total Revenue for the financial year 2024-2025 amounted to Rs. 13.86Cr. as against Rs
1845 Cr Our profit before lax as compared (o' lasl year has increased by 168% form Rs. 4518 Lacs To
Re. 52 358 LacsAnd profit afier tax has increased by 46% from A= 27 70 Lacs to Rs.40. 75 Laas.

We are tremandousiy chargad-up with growth potential for our axisting praducts and newly introduced
products. We expect to row between 15-20% in FY 2025-2026

The growth path for the company is dleary defined and charlad | The key contributors to this
growth will come from expanding geographical Prasence with special fosus on adding our pressncs in
|ags vanturadeountrias like Bangladash, Africs And Asian Counlrios ale,

The Company s conlinuously investing in bullding additional capacity s atest plant at khall, Sidhpuor .
This will halp bring operaticnal afficiancy by oplimizing the utilities and the outpul.

Company is alss on-a ook out for inorganic expansion through growth which will allow repaid market
access and build synergies.

Ag per our commitment towards creating long term sustainable value for shareholders,
businesses nead to continuously fransform themsalves to build a strong fourdation for futuna grawth.
Unjha Formulations we are on a transformational joumey as planned to ensure that tha company s
aligned in lune with the timas

With warm regards,
Smi. Krutiben M. Patel
Manging Diractor

Executive Director's Message to the Shareholders
= Dear Stakeholders,

| am pleased to share with you Unjfha Formutations - Lid.'s jourmey over the past year. We
navigated a dynamic market landscape, but thanks 1o your unwavering suppor and trust, we achieved
significant milestones. This review highlighis ourstrategic vision, key achievements, and the driving
forces behind our success
On Statregy

Unjha Formulations  priortizes providing affordahle healthcars solutions that sddress real
nesds. This customar-centric apgroach, along side prudent investments that maximize sharsholder
relurms, has fuelled our growth and markea! presence. Qur net debt-free stalus
Offers a financizl advantage, allowing us to minimize interest expenses and utilizeintarmal funds: for
shrategic acquisitions. This stronafinancial position pasitions us for eontinued expansion,
Performance Highlights

Despita markel challenges, Unjha Farmulations deliverad outstanding perormance, We
achieved remarkable revenue and markel share growth, driven by a dedicated team . Our fiscal year
2024-2025 re=sulis showease (his commitmant, with a total income of | Bs, 1387 Crore and aprofit after-
tax of Rs.40.75 Lacs.
Keay Drivers of Success

Unjha Formulations attributes its accomplishments o several key faclors, We maintain the
industry's highest guality and Comgpliance standards, eaming trust through sdvanced mansfacturing
facilities and rigorows quality control

Sincerely,
Mis. Esha M. Patel
Executive Directir




UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

NOTICE;

WOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY FIRST (317 JANNUAL GENERALMEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF UNJHAFORMULATIONS LIMITED WILLBEHELDAS SCHEDULED BELOW:

Cay & Dale : Wednesday 13th, August, 2025
Time : 10,1548.M,
Placa Registerad Office

Khall Char Rasta, State Highway,
Khali, Sidhpur-384151 (N. G.)

TOTRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINERY BUSINESS;:

1)

2)

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone audited financial Statement of the Company for
the financial year ended 31" March, 2025 including the reports of the Board of Direclors and
Auditor's therean.

Director Retire by Rotation:

Toappoint a Director in place of Smit. Krutiben M.Patel (DIN 01866427 ), who retires by rotation
at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-
appeinled as a director of the company, liable Lo retire by rotation

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3)

To consider and if thought fit, approve the appointment of Mis. Ajay Parkh & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a first term of five
years and to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, i
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 244 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requiremants)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time (including any statutery modification(s) or
amendment{s) thereto or re-enactment{s) thereof for the time being in force), and in accordance
with the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Ajlay Parikh &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No: 6503 and Pear Review Cerlificate No.
1334/2021), be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five (5)
consecutive years, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of five consecutive financial years from
2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses forthe
purpose of audit as may be approved by the Audil Committee/Board of Directors of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the members ba and is hereby accorded o the Board
to avall or obtain from the Secretarial Auditor, such other services or cerificates, reports, or
apinions which the Secretarial Auditors may be eligible to provide or issue under the applicable
laws, at a remuneration to be determined by the Audit committee/Board of Directors of the
Company.

®
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4)

NOTES:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take all
aclions and do all such deeds, malters and things, as may be necassary, proper or desirable and
lo settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regards.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 and
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations;2015("Listing Regulations") and other appliceble provisions if any, including and
statutory modifications and re-enactment thereto. approval of the Company be and i3 hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for the Contractsfagreements/transactions
with the related parlies for the financial year 2025-26, for (a) sale, purchase or supply of any
goods or matarials directly or through sppointment of agents, and (b) availing or rendering of
any services whether technical andfor financial and/or both, more particulary described in the
Explanatory Statement, for an aggregate maximum amount not exceeding financial year by Rs.
100Lacs {Rupees One Crore only);

By ardar of the Board
PLACE: Sidhpur Smt. Jashodaben 5. Patel
DATE:16.05.2025 (CHAIRPERSON)

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY AND SUCH PROXY
MNEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANYPROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY
MOTLESS THAN 4B HOURSBEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE MEETING.

2. The reglster of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed frem Thursday 7"
August, 2025to Wednesday, 13th August, 2025 |Both days inclusive].

3, The Members are reguested to nobtify immediately of any change in their addrass in physical as well as Demat
formto Register & Share Transfer Agent, SUFG INTIME INDIA PRIVETE LMTED Ahmedabad,/ Mumbai,

4, Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts of the company may write ta the Company at
least 10 days in advance before the date of the Annual General Meesting so that the information required may be made
availabla atthe meseting.
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CDSL e-Voting System — For Remote e-voting

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:
Stepl : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2  Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in

(1

(i)

(iii)

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on 97 August, 2025 (9 AM) and12th August, 2025 (5 PM). During
this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Wednesday 6" Aupust, 2025
may cast their vate electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL far vating
thereafter.

Sharehaolders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/Pf2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015, listed entities are reguired to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all sharehelders' resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation,
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step 1 s Access through Depositories CODSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding sharesin demat mode.
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{iv)

in terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/Pf2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on &-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholdars holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vete through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants, Shareholders are advized to update thelr mabile number and email Id In
their demat accounts in order to access e-Vating facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Veting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode COSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of |Login Method
shareholders
1} Users who have opted for COSL Easi [/ Easiest facility, can login throogh their existing
Individuz user id and password, Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
Sharehalders any further autheéntication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit
hnldlﬂg : cds| website www.cdslindia.com and click on login jcon & New System Myeasi Tab.
securities in
D'_ﬂ"m‘-'t mode 2} After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
:::“iﬁﬁﬂl;'f for eligible companles where the evoting Is In progress as per the Information
provided by company. On clicking the evotlng aption, the user will be abls to see &-
Woting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Vating penod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting: Additionally,
theee s also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 5o
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website diractly,

3} If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register | available at cdsl
website www . odslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeas: Tab and then
click on registration option.

4} Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Mumber and PAN No, from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending GTP on registered Maobile &
Email a5 recordad in the Demat Account, After successtul authentication, user will be
able to see the eNoting option where the evoting |s In progress and alsa able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

1} If you are already repistered for NSDL [DeAS facilicy, please visit tha e-Services

Individual website of MN5DL Open  web  browser by typing the following URL:
Shareholders htips:/feservices. nsdl.com either an a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Onee the
r:lil:gesm home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
darmatmode "Login™ which iz avallable under "IDeAS’ section, A mew sereen will open, You will
with NSDL have to enter your User [D-ard Password. After sueeessful authentication, you will be
Depasitory able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Actess to e-Voting” under e-Voting services

and you will be able to see eVoting page. Click on company name or s-Voting

®
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2}

3)

4}

service provider name and you- will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote a-Voling period.

IT the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, optlon to register s available at
https:/feservices nedlcom. Select “Register Online for |DeAS “Portal or click  at
https:ffesenvices nsdl comySecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp

Wisit the e-Voting website of NSOL Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww.evoting.nsdi.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system s launched, ciick on the icon "Login® which is
avallable under “Sharcholder/Member' section. & new screen will open. You will
have ta enter your User ID {Le. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
WsDL), Password/QTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen, After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see g-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service prowder website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

For OTP based login vou can click

an hittps:/ feservices, nsdl com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will

have ta enter your S-digit DP |0.8-digit Client id, PAN No,, Verification. code

and generate OTP, Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile

number and click on legin. After successful authentication, you will be

redirected o NSDL Depository site wherein yvou can seg e-Yoting page. Click

On company mame or e-Voting seryice provider name and you will be re.

directed to esVating =ervice provider website for casting your vote during the
remate e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &amp; vating during the

meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
[holding
securities  in
demat mode)
lagin through
their
Depository
Particlpants
(or)

You can also fogin using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDLACDSL for e-Votlng facllity.  After
Successful lagin, you will be able to see eVoting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to MNSDL/CDSL Depository site -after successful
authenticatian, whergin you can see e-Voting feature. Click an COmpany name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Vaoting service provider
wehbsite for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrleve User |0 Password are advised to use Forget
User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementionad website,
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository l.e. COSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Sharehelders helding Members facing any technical issue in login

securties In Demal mode with CDSL | can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

Individual Shareholders hnldiﬁg Members faf.ing any technical issue in 'Iogin
securities In Demal mode with NSDL | can contact NSDL helpdesk by sanding a

request at helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com
or contact at : 1800 2108811

requesl at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at ;| 022-
4886 7000 and 022-2498 7000

Step 2 : Access through COSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode:

v

1

Z)

3)

4

5

B}

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.
The shareholders should log on to the evoling wabsite www evatingindia.com.
Click on "Shareholders” module,
Mow enter your User [0
@ For COGL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b For NsDL 8 Character DP (D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢, Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Mest enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted an an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding
shares im Demat.

PAMN

Enter your 10 dipit alpha-numerc *PAN [ssued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physleal shareholders)

®
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Shareholders who have not updated thelr PAN  with  the
Company/Depositery Participant are reguested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RETA

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in arder to login.
Details & | both the details are not recorded with the depoasitory oF company,
OR Date of please enter the member id / follo number in the Dlvidend Bank detalls
Birth (OB} field.

[vi]  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMITT tab.

[wil)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. Howewver, shareholders holding shares |n demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation” mend wherein they are reguired to mandatoelly enter thelr login password in the
new password fleld. Kindly note that this password Is to be also used by the demat holders for
vating for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts Tor e-voting through COSL platform. It s strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take uvtmost care to keep your password
confidential

{wiil)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

() Click on the EVSM for the refevant <Company Mame= on which you choose to voie.

%)  Onthe voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option N0 implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

[xi)  Click on the "RESQLUTIOMS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution detalls.

(xity  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vate, click on "QK”, alse to change your vate,
click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vate,

{wiii)  Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vate.

{xiv]  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print™ option on the
Voting page.

Isw)  If a demat account halder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User |D and the

Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detalls as prompted by the
system.
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{xwi)

(i)

There |5 also-an optional provision to upload BRAPOA I any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Vating
anly.

Nen-individual shareholdars (l.ee other than Indlviduals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia,com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

# scanned copy of the Reglstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the |login details a Compliance User shoold be created uzing the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able 1o link the account(s} for which they wish
to volte an.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of
any wrong mapping.

It is Mandatary that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attarney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, it any, shoukd be upioaded in PRF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

Afternatively Mon Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resplution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatary who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
{designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded

same in the COSL e-voting system Tar the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio Mo, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate [front and back), PAN [self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR {self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company,/RTA email id,

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your emall Id & mobile no. with your respective
Dapositary Participant (DP)

3, For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email [d & moblie mo. with your
respective Deposttory Particlpant {DP) which |s mandatory while e-Voting & |oining virtual
meetings through Depositary,

®
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Ifyou have any guerles of lssues regarding e-Voting from the COSL &-Vatlng System, you can write an
emall ta halpdesh avating @edalindia com or contact at toll free no. 1800 2109911

All grievances cannected with the facility far voting by electronic means may be addressed to

Wir. Rakiesh Dalvi, Sr_-Manager, (COSL, | Central Depository Sarvices (Indiaj Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
harathon Futures, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Inshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai- 400013 ar
send an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no,

1300 2108911

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE:

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
accompanying Notice.

Item No.3:

Pursuant to- Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblgetions and Dsclosure Regquirements) (Third
Amendment} Regulations, 2024 {("SEBI Lisling Regulations”), on the basis of mcommendation of Board of dreciors
the Company shall appoint or re-appoint an individeal = Secrefanal Auditor for not more than onetarm of fve
conseculive vears, or 3 Secrefanal Audil irm as Secratarial Auditor for nod more thas two berms of five conssculive
yaars, wilth he approval Of the shoreholders in Annual General Meoting ("AGM')

Baged on na recammendation of the Audil Commitles, the Board of Direciors has approved the spposntment

of Mis. Ajay Parkh & Associaies ("APA"), Company Secretares in Praciice, (Pesr Review Number:1334/2021), a8
the Secrelansl Audilors of the Company for a pedod of five conseculive financial years rom2025-26 1o 2029-30.
The appointmant is subjacl to sharsholdars” approval at the AGM. Whils recommendingAPA for appointment, the
Audit Committes and the Board based on past audid experence of the suditirm parboulardy in auditing large
companies, valualted varous fectors, inchiding the finn's capability o handlea diverse and complex business
amyranmenl, 15 oxisting edpanionce In the varbus busingss segmanls, thettanbiele I servesant 15 lechnacal
expertiss Pursuant o Regukition 36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulationsas amended, the credentials and terms of
appaintment of APA arg a9 under,

Profito: APA stande as one of e Esleem firm of practicing Company Secretaries. boasting over 22 yearsof
excelkence m compliance and govermnanca. The firm's broad and comprehendive practice areas reflect 1is desp
experlise across vanous domains, including corporale laws, capitsl markel transachions, ksting compliances,

due diligence, and compliance & governance audits.

This etengne knowledie snables APA o be @ trusted partner for buginesaes navigating mtocats legal
andrequlatary iendacapes. Dedicated to exceffence and a_client-ceninc philcgaphy, APA offers tailorad golutions
within thess diverse practice areas. ensunng clients achleve their business goals efficantly and effectively.

Terma of appointment

APA = proposad fo be appointed far a term of five (3} consecutive years, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of fve
conseculive inancial years from 2025-26 (o 2028-30,

The propesed feas payabie o APA w per decded by Board of Directors from lme o teme, The Audit Committes /
Baoard & proposed 1o be aulnorsed o reviss tha fee, fram timea o fime

The Board of Directors recommends the said resciulon, a5 set cul in iterm 4 of fis Motice for vour approval.
Mone of the Deractors or key managerial personnel or ther rstatives is m any way concamsd or interested,
financially o clherwisa in the sald resslutian
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Itam No.4:

The Beard of Directors of the Company, &t its meeting held on17.03.2025 has approved a
proposal for entering into following refated party transactions for the year 2025-26:

Mame of the Date Description of Value(Rs. | Mame of Interested Director

Concern Contract In Lacs)

LIRVESH AND 17032025 | Sale/Purchase of Rs.1or | Mr. Urvesh 5. Patel
COMPANY Psyllium Husk Mrs. Jashodaben S, Patel
Mrs. Krutiben M. Patel

Any other information relevant or important for the members to make a decision on proposed
transaction: None

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosura Requirements) Regulations 20156 ("Listing Regulations™) and other applicabie
provisions if any, provides that if transactions with the related parties are not in the ordinary
course of business or on arm's length basis. The related party transaction is suggested and
approved by the members of the Audit Committee, The such transactions are required to be
approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders, depending upon the materially of the
transaction. In other waords, approval of Board or shareholders, as the case may be, is not
required under the Act. ifa paricular transaction is in the ordinary course of business and on
arm's lenath basis,

In the opinion of the Board, the transaction/contractsfarmangements by the company with the
above parties are in the ordinary course of business and al arm'’s length basis.

Accordingly, censent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out
at [tem No. 4 of the Motica.

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are,
concamed or interested, financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

By order of the Board
PLACE: Sidhpur Smt. Jashodaben 5. Patel
DATE:16.05.2025 (CHAIRPERSON)
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**Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
{Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requireaments) Requlation,2015& Secretarial Standard 2)

Mame of Directors

Smil, Kruliben M. Patel
(DIM: 1 BEE42T)

Diate of Birth 09101863

Mationality Indian

Dale of Appoinimen 01082012

Expertise in specific Presently She is

function areas working as
Managing
Director of the
Company and
Experience more
han 28

years, Administrative
Functions

Company as on 317
March, 2025

Qualification BSC

; S (Microbiology)
Mame of other Urvesh Psyllium
antities in which the Industries
parson  also  holds Limited
Direclorship

Mame of  other Mane
entities in which the

parson  alse  holds

membership of the

Committee  of the

Relationship with MLA

othar Directors,

Managaer and other

Key Managerial

Perzonnel of the

Company

Shareholding in the 667251
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS:

To
The Membears,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 31stAnnual Report together
with Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2025,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Working results of the Company are as under:
{Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
TURNOVER 1386.21 1849.60
OTHER INCOME 11.46 _1.15
TOTAL INCOME 1397.67 1850.74
FROFIT BEFORE DEPRECATION AND 62.19 53.28
TAXATION
LESS: DEPRECATION 9.84 8.10
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX 52.35 45.18
LESS: PROVISION FOR TAXATION 11.60 16.80
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 40.75 27.79
BALANCE AS PER LAST BALANCE {174.93) {202.72)
SHEET
TOTAL PROFITILOSS {134.18) (174.93)

BUSINESS OPERATIONS & PROSPECTS:

Financial Year 2024-2025 has been yet another year of achievements for vour Company.
Performance highlights of your Gompany Tor the Financlal Year 2024-2025 are mentioned
briefly to give all, an overview of accompiishments of the Company

Dunng the year under review your company has sales tumover of Rs.13,.86 Cr.(in respect of
Its existing activities), Profit after tax (o Rs.40.75Lacs,

DIVIDEND:

In view of the nead to conserve the resources of the Company, the Directors of the Company
do not recommeand dividend for the year.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nalure If business during the year,
SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid-up equity share capital as on 31" March, 2025 was Rs. 44805000~ There was no
public issue, nght issus, bonus issue or preferential issue eto, during the year. The company

®
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has not issued shares with differential voling nghts, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any
stock oplions.

MUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The board of Dirsctors duly met 5 times in a vear and in respect of these meefings proper
noatices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded in the minute's book of the
company maintained for this purpose under the Companies Act, 2013,

BSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/A IATE COMPANIES:
The company has no any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies.

DISCLOSURE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN THE BOARD REPORT WiS 149 (10}):

The bhoard of the company consist of 8 Directors, out of which three are independent
Directors, ong Managing Director and one whole Time Director,

All indapandant Directors have given daciarations that thay meat tha criteria of Indapendanca
as laid down under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 which has been refied on by the company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
& ANALYSIS REPORTS:

As per Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Reqgulations, 2015, Corporale Governance
Reporl with Auditors” Certificale thereon and Management Discussion and Analysis are given
in Annexure B forming part of this Report.

Ma G:

Your Company has confinuad manufacturing agrasment with Reckit Benckizer India Lid., for
sales of |sabgol Husk based product ‘Fybogel, Abbol Healthcate Pyt Lid., for sales of
‘FABOLITE'  Kamataka  Antibiotics &  Pharmaceuticals Lid for sale  of
'Husky', Radiant Nutracetical Bangladesh for exports, Rhine Biogenics Pvi. Ltd for sale of
Trugol SF Powder Nutragenix Healthcare Pyt Ltd, for sale of Fibapure Group of product and
Appolo Pharmacy for sale of Sal-lsabgol ele. Your Company has alse continued
manufacturing agreéement with Kamataka Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited for sale of
Isabgol Husk based product on third party contract manufacturing.

EXPORT:

During the peried under review your company exported Rs 3283721000 (LSS 387227.75).The
Company continued its focus on development of Export Markets, for Albendazole Bolus,
Fibron 8F Powder and Fibermate (Isabgol based formulations) to supplement the present low
domestic demand situation. During the current year under review company entered info
manufaciuring contract with South America based well known Pharmacsuticals Company,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The report on the Corporate Governance code along with a cedificate from the Auditors of
the Company regarding the Management Discussion and Analysis Report are annexed to this
report,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors confirm:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting standards had
been fallowsd.

2, The Directors have selected such accounting policles and  applled them
consistently and made judgment and estimates that are reascnable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affair of the Company &t the end of
financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

3. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ol adeguate
accounfing records in accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularitizs,

4, The company has prapared the attach annual statement for the year ended 31" March,
2025 a going concern basis,

5, The Directors have [aid down internal financial contrels to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial conlrods are adeaquate and are aperaling affectively;
and

6. There is propar system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adeguate and operating effectively

E RATION F INDEPEMDENT DIRE

The Company has received necessary daciaration from each Independant Director of the Company
under Section 143 {7} of the Companias Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors of the Company
meet with the crileria of their Independence laid down in Section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES :

The Board carred oul an annual evaluation of s own performance, of the Independent
Directors Individually as well as of the working of the Committees of the Board, The evaluation
of performance of the Board and its Committees, Independent Directors, Mon-Independant
Diraclors and Chairperson carnied out by the Board was found to be highly satisfactory, The
Board also noted that all the Independent Directors of the Company are fulfilling the criteria of
their independance as per the provisions of section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Requlation 16 (1) (b) of SEB| (LODR) Regulations. 2015




UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:
Your Company has enferad inlo agreement with National Sacurities Depository Limitad (NSDL)

and Central Depository Services (India) Limied (CDEL) fo enable members to hold shares
in Dematerialized form.

LISTING INFORMATION :

The equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange. The listing fees
for the year 2024-2025 have been paid to BSE.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES .

The Promoters and Promioter group have dematerialized B8.47% of their shareholding as on
date of this report. The Promoters and Promoter Group have finished the demateralization of
their shareholding whatever has bean possible,

INDU L RE ONS:

Industrial relations remained cordial throughowt the year, Your Directors place on recaord their
deep appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at all levels.

DEPOSITS:

The company has not invited or accepted any Deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made there under.

LOAN ARAN AND INVEST

Pursuant to the Provision of Ssction 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring disclosurs in
the financial statements of the full particulars of the loan given, investment made or gquarantes
given or security provided directly or indirectly, o any parsan [other than to employeas under
contraciual obligations) or o other body corporate, The company does nol make any
investment in securiliss or give guarantee (o any other body corporate, Further, the company
has not given any loan to others during the year ended March 31, 2025,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY:

There are no significant and/or material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts of
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit committee of the Comprises of Smt Jashodsben 5. Patel. Thereafter
Smt. Krutiben M. Patel, Mr. Jitendra P. Limbachiya and Mr. Hasmukh 5. Danl and
Mr. Mustufa Majmuddin Jodhpurwala Members The members of the Audht Committes duly met 5
fimes in year.

The details of terms of refarence of the Audit Committee. number and dates of maetings held,
attendance of the Directors and remuneration paid to them are given separately in the
attached Corporate Governance Report,
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REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE:

The Remuneration and Mominalion committes of the Comprises of Sml Jashodaben 5 Patel
Thereafter Smt. Krutiben M. Fatel and Mr. Jitendra F. Limbachiva as Members. The members
of the Remuneration and MNomination committee duly met 4 times in year.

The details of terms of reference of the Remuneration and Nomination Committee, number
and dates of meetings held, attendance of the Directors and remuneration paid to them are
givan separately in the allached Corparate Governance Report.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Comprises of Smi Krutiben M. Palel,
Mr. Hasmukh 5. Darji and Mr. Mustufa MajamuddinJodhpurwala as Members. The members of the
Stakeholders Relaticnship Committeaduly mat 4 imeas in year,

The details of terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committes, number and
dates of meetings hald, attendance of the Directors and remuneration paid to them are given
separately in the attached Corporate Governance Repaort.

DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

Smit, Krutiben M, Patel{DIN; 018668427), Director of the Company retires by rolation at the
ensuing Annual General Mesling and being aliginle, offers himself for reappointment.

EERSONNEL:

There are no employees covered Under Section 197 of the Companies Act. 2013 read
with Companies [Pariculars of Employees) Rules, 1875 and hence no information raquired to
this raparl.

INTERNAL CONTRO! DITS AD ACY:

The company has adequate internal confrols and procssses in place with respect o its
financial statements which provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
raporting and the preparation of financial statements. These controls and processes are
driven through various policles, procedures and cedifications, The processes and controls are
reviewed periodically. The company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular
intervals for their design and operating effectivenass o ascanain the reliability and authanticity
of financial information.

c RATE 1AL RESPONSIBI Rj:

Since the Company's net worth does not exceed Rs.500 crores or Company's turnover does
not excesd Rs 1000 crore or the Company’s net profit does nol exceed Rs.5 crore for any
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financial year, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENMERGY ETC.:
Particulars with respect to Consarvation of Energy as per Section 134 of theCompanies Act, 2013 read

with the (Disclosuras of particulars the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming pari of tha
Directors.

AUDITORS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Jain and Golechha, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration Mumber 119637W), were appointed as Siatutory Auditors of the Company in the
Annual General Meeting o hold office from the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meaeling till tha
conclusion of the 33rd Annual General Mesting i.e. from FY. 2023-24 to FY. 2025-26.

COSTAUDITORS & COSTAUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant fo the directives of the Central Govemment under the provisions of Section 148{3) of tha
Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Cost Auditors is not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, readwith the rules made theraunder, the Board re-
appointed Ajay Parikh and Associates, Practicing CompanySecretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of yourCompany for FY 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Reportfor the year under review is provided as
Annexure-Bof this reporl.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain anygualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer. The observation of Secretarial Auditor is self-explanatoryin natura and does nol require any
commentsfrom the Board

Further, pursuant to amended Regulation 244 of SEBIListing Regulations, and subject to your approval
beingsought at the ensuing AGM scheduled on Augustl3, 2025 Mfs Ajay Parikh and Associates,
Praclicing CompanySecretary (C, P. No. 6503; Peer reviewed cerlificate no.1334/2021) has been
appointed as a Secretarial Auditor toundertake the Secretarial Audit of your Company for thefirst term of
five conseculive years from FY 2025-26 HlIFY 2028-30. M/s. Ajay Parikh& Associales have
confirmadthat it is not disqualified to be appointed as a SecretaralAuditor and is eligible to hold office as
Secretarial Auditorof your Company..

RESERVATION AND QUALIFICATION ON AUDITOR REPORT:

There are no gualifications or adverse remarks in the Audilors” Report which require any clarification/
explanation, The notes on financial statemants are self-explanatory, and needs no further explanation.

Further the Auditor's Report for the Financial year ended 31" March, 2025 is annexad herewith for your
kind perusal and information.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All the related party transactions are enterad on arm's length basis and are in compliance with the
applicable provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant related
parly transactions made by the company with promoters, Directors or key Managerial Personnel ele, which
may have potential conflict with the interest of the company atlarge.

The details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the accompanying financial statemenis in
FormAQC-2 enclosed as Annexurs D,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL H

The Company has formulated a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassmant at Workplace for pravention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace({Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
“Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act"). Internal Complaints Commiliees have also been sl up to redress
any such complaints received. The Company [scommitted to providing a safe and conducive work
environment o all of its employees and associates. The Companyperiodically conducts sassions for
employess across the organization to build awareness about the Policy and theprovisions of Prevention of
Sexual HarassmentAct.

Mo Complaints of sexual harassment were received during the financial year 2024-25 by the Company
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has put in place adequate effective system and man power for the purposes of risk
Management by formulating risk management policy of the Company.

INSURANCE;
All the properties of the Company including Building, Plant & Machinery, Stock and Stores have boen
adeguately insured,

CASHFLOW STATEMENT:
As required by amended Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement a Cash Flow Statement is appended.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluationof Independent directors, Board,
Commiltees & individeal Directors which Includes criteria for performance evaluation of Executive Directars
& non-execubive Directors. Boardof directors have expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process,

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The Company has formulated a Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the
Companylo report concerns aboul unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
company's code of conduct.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors express their sincera thanks for the co-operation and assislance receivedirom Dena Bank.
Yeour Directors also express thelr gratitude to the investors Employeess, Agents, Dealers and Consumers of
the Company for their valuable support and continued confidence report In the company,

By order of the Board
PLACE: Sidhpur Smit. Jashodaben 5. Patel
DATE:16.05.2025 (CHAIRPERSON)
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT:
ANNEXURE A

Form of disclosure of particulans with respect 1o conservation of ensrgy:

1) POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION

PARTICULARS | 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Elactricity Units Consumed (Nos.) | 56564 75532 |

Total Amount (Rs_) I 595670.09 72980774 |

Rate per Unit {Rs.} | 10.53 066 |
ANMEXURE B

FORM DISCLOSURE OF FPARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO COMSERWVATION OF
ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ETC,

ESEARCHS& D LOP Dj:

The Campany 5 in processing of identifving area in which research and developments
activities can be camied out. Keeping in view the need in future, the company is planning to
establish a separate Research & Devalopmant Division for which the pravision for creation of
necessary infrastructure will be made.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOFTION AND OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange eamed during the vaar on account of export ssles USSIET2Z27.75 (Equivalent to Rs.
32831210.00.)
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ANNEXURE D
FORM NO. AQC -2

{Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disciosure of pariculars of confracts/amangemants enterad into by the company with relsted
parties referred 1o in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including cerlain arms

length fransaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangaments or transactions not at Arm's length basis.:

Not Applicable,

SL. No. Particulars Details
Mame {s) of the related pary & nature of relatianship
Mature of contracis/amangements/iransaction
Duration of the contractsfarrangements/transacton
Salient terms of the contracis or arangemenis of
ransaction Including the value, If any
Justification for  entering  inla such conlracts or
atranﬂamaﬂs ar lransacinons’ Nat Applicatie
Date of appraval by tha Board
Amount paid as advancas, if any
Date on which the special reselution was passed in
General mesting as required under firsl proviso lo
sectlon 188
2. Detalls of cantracls or arrangements or iransactions at Arm's lenagth basis
SL. Particulars 1
He.
1 Mame (8] of the related party & nature of Urvesh &
relaticnship Company
2 Matire of contracts/arangemantsiransaction Sala/Purchase of
Peyllium Husk
3 Duralion of the 1 yaar
contracts/arrangements/iransattion
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangemeants Al pravailing
or iransaction including the value, if any Marke! Rate
B Date of approval by the Board M.A
5] Amaunt of Transaction(Rs. in Lacs) Rz 100.00
7 Amaunt pald as advances, il any -
PLACE: Sidhpur :" °'j“r:f ::'15“:”:, |
(CHAIRPERSON)
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Form No. MR-3
EECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED OM 31%" MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant 1o section 204{1) of tha Companias Act, 2013 and rule No.2 of tha Companies (Appointrmeant and
Remuneration Persannel) Rulas, 2014]

To,

The Membars,

Unjha Formulations Limited

I have conducted the secretanal audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to goodoorporate practices by Unjha Formulations Limited. (here inafter called the company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in amanner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating

the corparate conducts/statutory compliances and exprassing my opinicn thereon

Bazed on my verification of the Unjha Formulations Limied books: papers, minute books, forms
and retums filed and other records maintained by the company andalso the information provided by the
Company, itz officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secratarial audit, |
haraby report that in myfour opinien, the company has, during the audit pariod coverng the financial year
anded on 317 March, 2025 compliad with the statutory provisions Hsted hers under and algo that tha
Company has praper Board-processesand complance-machanism in place o the extent, in the
manner and subject to tha reporting made hersinaftar

l'we have examined the books, papers, minute hooks, farms andreturns filed and other records maintained
by the Companyfor the financial year ended on 31" March, 2025 according to the provisions of;

{i) The CGompanies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA'} and the rules made theressndar;

{iii) The Depasitones Act, 1996 and the Ragulations and Bye-lawsframed theraundar;

(vp  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
exfenl  of Foreign  Directinvestment, Oversess  Direct  Investmenl  and  External

Commercizl Borrowings;

(¥} The following Regulations and Guidelinas prescribed under the Securities and Exchanoe Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Acl'):-

(2] The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Requlations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Prohibition oflnsider Trading) Regulations,
1882, (Mot applicable to the Company during audil perad)

{v) The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Employee SiockOption Schema and Employes
Stock Purchase Schemea)Guidelines, 198% (Mot applicable to the Company during audit
period)

{d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulations, 2009; {Not applicable to the Company during audit period) ... Page 2!
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(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indie (Registrars o anlssue and Share Transfer
Agenis) Regulations, 1983 regarding theCompankes Acl and dealing with cliant:

(f} The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Dehsting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009,
Approval of delisting iz awaited from the ASE

1g)  The Secunties and Exchanga Board of Indla (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 1998, (Not
applicable o the Company duting audit period)

(i} We have reliad on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under Otherapplicable Acts, Laws and Regulations of the Company.

We are of the opinion that the management has complied with the following laws specifically applicable fo the
Company:

a. Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940

b. Faciories Acl 1948 read with Gularat Factories Rules, 1963

c. Industrial Dispute Act

d. Paymaent of Bonus Act and other Labour Lealsiations.

e. Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscallaneous Provisions Act. 1852
f. Employees State insuranca Act

g Minimum Wages Act, 1548

h. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872

| have also examingd compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

(i Secretanal Standards issusd by The Institute of CompanySecretaries of India on meeting of
Board of Directors and General Meeting.

ii} The Listing Agreameants enterad by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange{BSE)
Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

Curing the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Reqgulations, Guidelines, Standards | and Listing Agreements etc, meantioned above
Following is our observations on specific matters of the Company:

Sr.Mo Compliance Observations/Remarks
Requirement{Regulations/circulars!
Guidslings including specific clauss)

1 Regulation 31{2) of SEBI (Listing | 8847% of the shares are in
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement | Dematenalized Form compared o 100%
Regulations J)2015 as reguired under the regulation.

| further report that:

- The Board Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Mon — Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the pariod
under review were carmed oul in complhance with the provisions of the Acl.
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Adeguate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systemn exists for seeking and
abtaining further Information and clarfication on the agenda tems before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carrled through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report thatduring the audit period, there were no instances of;
(il Public/RightsiPreferential issue of Sharas/debentures/sweatl equity,
(i} Redemptionbuyback of securities.
(i) Major decisions takean by the members in pursuant (o section 180 of the Companias Act, 2013,
{iv)  Mergeramalgamation/reconstruction ete.
{v) Foreign technical collaborations.

| further report that during the audit pariod:
The Company has approved =
1) To approve the appointment of Mis, Alay Parikh & Asscclates, Practicing Company Secrelary as
Secretarlal Auvdltor of the Company for & first term of five years frorm 2025-26 10 2029-30
2] Resolution lotake approval for Related Parly Transactions for the year 2024-25 undar seclion 188, ol tha
Companhes Acl, 2093,
This report Is to be read with our Istter of even date which 15 annexed a5 Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.

For, Ay Parkh & Associates
Company Secretares

Ajay M, Parnknh

Proprietor

FC& 6075 C F Mo 6503
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN:FOOBOTSG000547 761
Diate: DHDB20Z5 Peer Review CerNo 11334/2021
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Page :4: AJAY PARIKH &ASSOCIATES , COMPANY SECRETARIES Con. Sheet..4
‘Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s. Unjha Formulations Limited for the financial year ended
31/03/2025)

To,

Tha Members,

Unjha Formulations Limiled

khali Char Rasta, State Highway,

Khali, Sidhpur-384151

Gujarat.

Cur Secratarlal Audit Repon far the fnancial year ended 31/03/2028 of evan date is 1o be read along with this
letiar,

1. Maintenance of secretanal record i the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responssbility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2, We have followed the audit practices and the processes as wede approprlate to obtam reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretanial records. The verification was done an
test basis to ansure thal correct facts are reflected in secrelarial records. Wa balieve that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

3. We have not verified the correciness and approprigteness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Conpany,

4. Where ever required. we have obiained the Management reprasentation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulation and happening of avents alc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporata and other applicable faws. rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibiiity of managemant. Our examinaton was limited to the verification of procedure on fest
basis,

6. The Secretanal Audit report is nedther an assurance as o the fulurg viabllity of the Company nor of the
efiicacy or effectiveness with which the managemeni has conducled the affairs of the Company,

7. Toapprove the appointmenl of mis. Alay pankh & associales, practicing company secrelary as seoratarial
auditor of the comparny for a first larm of five years from 2025-26 1o 2029-30.

8. Resolution to take spproval for Related Pary Transactions for the vear 2024-25 under section 188, of the
CompaniesAgt, 2013

Faor, Alay Parikh & Associalas

Company Secretares

Ajay M. Parikh

Proprigior

FCS5: 6075 C P NoBs03
Place; Ahmedabad LUDIN:FOOE0T5G000547 761
Date: 0570872023 Poor Review CerMo 11334/2021
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UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

Sidhpur-384151 (N. Guj.)

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR 2024-25

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule \ of SEBI(Listing Obligations and disclosure
requiraments) Regulations, 2015, { Company have compiiances the Corporate Governance of
SEBOILODRIReguiations 2015 for the year 2024-25, however Mon Applicahility Of Requlation
27(2) Az Per Clause 15 Of Chapter |V Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 :, pertaining to

Corporate Governance .,

1. A brief statement on Company's philosophy on code of governance:

The Company always strives to achisve optimum performance of all levels by adhering to
corporate govemance practices, such as:
& Fair and transparent business praclices,

Effective Management Contral by Board.
Adequate represantation of promoters, executive and independent directors on the Board.
Accountability for performance and fully compliance of law,
Monitoring of executive performance by the Board.
Transparant and timely disclosure of financial and managemeant information.
Company has already completed provisions for Schadule M as per FDOI, India norms.

1) Board of Directors (As on 16.05.2025):

The board of directors comprises of a non-exacutive chairman, Executive Director, Managing Director, and
three other non-sxeculive diractors.
During the financial under review Five board mestings were held on 17.05.2024, 01.08.2024. 08.11.2024,
040220258 17.03.2025 Attendance of each director at the board mesatings and last annual genaral meating
and the no.of companiss and commiltess were he is director'member as an 17,05 2024,

MName of Director Category of MNo: of Board | Attendance | Mo. of other | No. of

Directorship Meating At last AGMN | Companies | Commitiees
Altanded Held an In which {ather than
31/08/2023 | Director UFL in which
Member)

MS. Esha M. Patel Execufive Director | 5 Yas Mil Mil

Mrs. Krutiben M. Patel Managing Director | 5 Yas 1 il

hr, Hasmukh S. Darl Independant non- | 5 Yes Mil il
Execufive Director

amt. Jashodaben 5 Patal Director ] Yes 1 Ml

Mr. Jitandra P. Limbachiva | Indepandant 5 yas Nil Mil
Director

Wr. Mustufa Majmucddin Independeant il yas Mil Ml

Jodhpurwala Director
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2) Audit Committesa:

The audit commitles comprises of members Mr. HasmukhS, Darji . Mr. Jitendra P. Limbachiya
and Mrs. Krutiben M. Pated four meeting were held during the year ended 31* March, 2025.

During the financial under review five Audit Committea meatings were hold on17.05:2024, 01.08 2024
08.11.2024,04 .02 2025 and 17.03.2025.

Mame of Diractors Categary | Mo. of Meetings held | Mo. of Meatings
during the vear Attended
Mr.Hasmukh 5. Darji Independent non- | 4 | 4
= Execulive Directar | |
Mr. Jitendra P, Limbachiya | Indepandeant 4 | i
Crirector
Mrs. Krutiben M. Patei Managing Dirﬁu:mrl 4 | 4

3) Share Transfer & Share Holders Grievances Committes;

11 The Board of Directors of the Company has constiiuted Share Transfer & Share
Grievances Committes of Directors in order to meet the requirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremants) Regulation 2015 The Committes has
been constituted with the objective of over sesingredressal of investor's complaint
pertaining o Share TransferTransmission of Share, Inferest, Dematerialization
(Damat) of Shares and related matlers.

Shara TransferCommitteemet on1¥ 05,2024, 01.08.2024 08.11.2024, 04022025
and 17.03,2025.

Share Holders Grievances Committae mat on 17.05.2024, 01.08.2024 08.11.2024,
04022025 and 17.03.2025.

4) Coampasition of Share Transfer Commilles and attandance of Directors al their meeting are glven balow:

2)

3)

Mame of Direciors Category Mo, of Meetings held | Mo. of Meetings
during the vear Allended
Mrs.Krutiben M, Patel | Managing Director | 5 5
hr. Hasmukh 5. Darji Independent non- | & 5
Exacutive Diractor
Mr. Mustufa Najmuddin Indepandent non- | 5 | 5
Jodhpurwal Executive Direcior
Composition of Share Holders Grievances Committes and attendance of Directors at thair meeting are given
below:
Mame of Direciors Category Mo, of Meetings held | Mo, of Mestings
I | during the year Attended
Mrs. Krutiben M. Patel Managing Qirectar | § I5
hir. Hasmukh 5. Darji Independent non- | & 5
Exacutive Director
M. Mustufa Najmuddin Independant non- | 5 5
Jodhpureala Executive Director
Share Transfer System:
Status of complaints for the periad 17 April, 2024 to 31" March, 2025
1. Mo. of complaints received 0
2, Mo, of complaints resolved 1]
3, No. of complaints nel salved to the satizsfaction of Shareholdars | 0
Asat 31.03.2025
4, Complaints pending as at 31.03.2025 ]
5. Mo, of Share Transfers pending for approval as at 31.03 2025 Mil
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4) Remuneration and Momination Committee:

1) The Board of Directors of the Company has constituied Remuneration and
MNomination Committee of Directors in order to meet the raquirement of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, The Committes
has been constituted with the objective of reviewing the overall compensalion policy,
performance of lop management and for establishment of procedures for the
nomination process, efs.
2) Remuneration and Nomination Committee mel on17.05.2024, 01.08.2024 08.11.2024,
and 04,02 2025
3) Composition of Remuneration and Momination Commiltes and attendance of Directors at their
meaeting ara given below:

| Wame of Directors Category Mo, of Meatings hell No, of Meating

| during the year Attended |
Mrs, Krutiben M. Patel Managing Director 4 4

| Mr, Jitendra P, Limbachya Indepandant 3 3

| Director

Remuneration of Directors'
The details of remuneration paid to the directors during the financial year from April'2024 to
March'2025 are given below:

‘a) Managing Director/ Director

| Name of Directors Salary & | Commission/ | Perquisites | Retirement
Allowances | PLR (Provision Mada) | Benafits
. Rs. Rs. | Rs.. Rs.
| Mra. Krutiben M. Patel | Rs, 1259360 wann | e As par siatutory rule
| Ms. Esha M. Patal Rs. 554353 e | = As per statutory rule|
Note:

b} Non - Executive Directors

Mame of Directors i Sitting Feas
I Faid Rs.

r. Hasmukh S. Darji Mil

Mr. Jitendra P. Limbachiyva il

hr. Mustufa Majmuddin Jodhpureata il

5} General Body Mestings
The last Thres Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial year | Date Time Location
2021-2022 | 27.08.2022 10,15 AM. ===l (=
2022-2023 | 31.08.2023 1015 AM, —o—
20232024 | 16.08.2024 1015 AM, ~-do-

Mo Extra Ordinary General Maating was held dunng the year under review.
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6} Disclosure

There was no malterially significant related party transactions that had potential conflict with the interesis of the
Company al large. Transactions in the ordinary course of business with the related parties are disclosed in the
notes of the Financial Statements.
Theare have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matlers related fo the
capital markets nor hava any penalty'stricturas baen imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchangss or SEBI or any other statutory authority on such matiers.

A Managemen! Discussion and Analysis Reporl has been presented as part of the Director's Reporl
TheCompany has complied with all the mandatory requirements stipulated under Clause 48 of the
Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Cbligation and Disclosure Reguirsments) Regulation 2015 with

1)

2}
3

4)

5)

&)

)

)

the Stock Exchanges.

There was no transaction of material nature that has been entered into by the company with the

promoters,

Thears wers no instances of non-compliance nor have any panaltiss struclures have impossd by Stock
Exchangas or SEBI or any other siatutory authority during the last three year on any matter related to

capital market

Means of Communication
Half yearly reports =ent to each houssehoid of
Shareholders |

Quareardy resulis

Mewspapers, inwhich results are normally published

Whether Management Discussion & Analysis is

A part of Annual Report

General Shareholders Information
AGM Date, Time & Venue

Financial Calendar

Firsl Guaner Resulls

Half Yearly Rasults

Third Cuarar Results

Audited Results for year ending

Date of Book Closure

Dividend payment date

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Stock code

Mumbai

Diemnal 1SIN Mumber for NSDL & CDSL

M, as the result ofthe company ane
Published In the newspapears.
cnnmafJumen

Lokrmitra Gujarall Edition

Frea Press Gujarat English Edition
Yes

PLEASE TAKE BELOW

13th August 2025 at 1015 A.M.,
at Registered Office situated at
KhaliChar Rasta, State Highway,
Sidhpur—3B4151(N.G)

Aprll, 2025 10 March, 2026

On o before 14" August 2025
On or bafora 14thNovaember, 2025
On ar before 14" Fabruary, 2026
Cm or before 30thMay, 2026

07.08.2025 to 13.08.2025
LA

Bombay Stock Exchanges limiled
S31va2

INESTED01015
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Company's Share Price BSE Index (531762)

' Date Open High Low | Close
LApr 2024 18.84 24.15 18.25 | 22,68
May 2024 22.71 34.99 2010 | 2877
June 2024 24,50 28,00 2285 | 26.70
July 2024 25:00 27.49 2111 | 23.54
L Aug 2024 22.52 28.50 2252 | 28,00
| Sep 2024 27.44 31.85 2500 | 26,64
| Oct 2024 27.00 34.85 26.01 | 30.06
Nov 2024 32.39 38.00 2716 | 29,89
Dec 2024 3050 3309 2831 | 30.37
| Jan 2025 31.80 3518 2507 | 26.54
Feb 2025 25.94 29.85 2.7 | 23.07
Mar 2025 23.09 2633 1899 | 21.82

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2025:

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2024
UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

Distribution of Shareholdars Mo, of Shares held
sharghalding
Mumbers ] MNumbers %
Mo. of Shares
1 to 500 3424 7948 h31375 11.85
a1 to 1000 517 1246 485204 1085
1001 to 2000 157 364 252343 563
2001 to 3000 54 1.25 130252 310
000 to 4000 32 0.74 112444 2.50
4001 o 5000 a2 0.74 148262 333
B001 1o 10040 40 0.9z 298502 6.66
10001 o Above 32 0.7a 2511120 B 04
Total 4308 100 4480500 100
Physical Mode
Electronic
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Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2025

Sr. No.| Category Mo, of Shares % of holding
held
1 Promaolars 1654424 a6.95
n Non-promoters:- . .
2 Financial Institutions / Mutual 7 O 0
] Fll. NRI. OCEs 18079 0.4035
4 [OCBs Nil_ i
5 Bodies Corporate 26801 0.5916
G Indian Public 2544836 5679
¥ Hindu Undivided Family 236560 5.2798
Total 4480500 100.00
Dematerialization of Shares A5 on 31.03.202588.47 % of

the paid upshare capital
has been dematerialized.

Outslanding GDRs/ADRs/warmrants Mol msued

Plant Locations Khali Char Rasta, State Highway,
Sidhpur - 384151 {N. Guj, }india.

Address for correspondence ¢ Unjha Formulations Limited

Khali Char Rasta, State Highway,
Sidhpur - 384151 (M. Guj.)Di=t. Patan.

Telephone Nos.  02767-2B823985 Fax Mo, D2T67-282396

E-mail address i unjforgbsnlin
info@unjnaformulations. com

Share Transfer System ;. Transfer are approved every fortnightly

Basis/Monthly basis.
Reglstrar & Shara Transfer Agents &Depository | MUFG Intima India Private Limited_(Ahmeadabad Branch)
(Common Agency) 506 To 508 Amarnath Business Cenlre ,
Sih Floor, Nr 51 Xaviers College Comer,
Off C G Road, Ahmedabad
Email: nilesh.dalwadi@in.mpms.mufg.com
T} Mon — mandatory requirements:
The company has presently not adopled the non — mandatory requirements in regard
o maintenance of non — sxecutive Chairman's office and sending of hall yearly
financial perfarmance o [he shareholders (o thair residence, st

Affirmation of compliance with the code of conduct for Director & Senlor Executive:

| declara that Company has raceived affirmation of compliance with "Code of Conduct for
Diractors & Senior Exacutives” lald down by the Board of Directors, from all the Directors and
Senlor Managemenl personnel of the company, o whom the same is applicable. for the
financial year endad March 31, 2025,

Place: Sidhpur Krutiben M. Patel
Date: 16.05.2025 M.D.& CEO
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CERTIFICATE

We have reviewed the report of the Direclors’ of Unjha Formulalions Limited on Corporate
Governance for the period ended March 31, 2025 and as per information and explanation given to
us and on the basis of examination of relevant documents. We certify that the report of the Directors'
on Corporate Governance, read along with the Management Discussion and Analysis report,
appropriately reflect company's compliance with mandatory and other conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and SEBI(Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 201 5.

Ahmedabad Far: M/s. Jain & Golacha
May 18, 2025 Chartered Accountants
{Yash Golecha)

M. No.: 607597/ F.R. No.:119637W Partner
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

We are pleasure to submitting here a Managemenl discussion and analysis report an the
business of the company. The overall perdformance of the Company has bean encouraging during
the year under review, We have coverad to include discussions on all specified matters to the
extent relevant or elther limit that In our opinlon are imposed by the company own competitive
position. The company completed the year with sales tumover of Bs.13.86 Cr. (in respect of its
gxisting activities).\We believe that our business is backed up by necessary skills and expertise
Cur financial perfformance is generally representatives In our core operations and quality of
praducts.

COMPANY & INDUSTRY STRUCTURE:

Qur operations are structures into following sub-divisions (pharma) and managerially 1o perform
its own duties and funchions and support is provided that a corporate level as required, data on
yvolumes and turmover, a summary is given below:

Pharma sub-divisions | F.Y.2024-25 F.¥.2023-24
Sales Rs. Sales s,

Human & Vetsrinary |
Medicines | 303.20 373.98
Anchor [lems 54,83 £4.05
Ayurvedic tems 75%.83 1138.47
Isabgol Husk 234.79 254.97
Packing Materials ! 173 A4 |
Raw Materials | 0 0
Yeterinary Medicing Export 20.30 20.18
Allopathy Medicings Sales 4.7% 3ae1
Alr Freight Charge 4.74 0|
Fedtap Schema 0 0

Total | 1385.21 1847.60 |

We recognize that customer satisfaction Is the key to our success. Our aim is fo build
sound customer relationships through creation of value for them, and in the process to earn an
equitable refurn for ourselves, Quality is buill inte products through appropriate manufacturing
lechnoiogy and work methods.

The: prospects for the Phama Industry appear to be kright in the long term as well as short
lerm. The Sales of Ayurvedic items based formulations was 30% of total Turnover in 2024-25. The
company has continued Manufacturing Agreement with Micholas Piramal India Limited & Reckitt
Benckiser India Lid. The company has also continued manufacturing agreement with Karnataka
Antiblotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited for sales of |sabgol Husk based products and other
veterinary products on Loan License basis. During the year under review company has continued
contract for manufacturing of |sabgol based formulation LAXOVEL Group of products (Isabgol
based flavoured formulatian) with Mfs. Kinedex Healthcare Pyt, Lid,
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MARKET SHARE & DISTRIBUTION:

Ayurvedic Division {Isabgo! based products) Conlinued ravamping and widening of distribution of
network help the division In gamering a greater market share.

Overseas Market

Your company has chalked up an aggressive plan to explore the wide overseas market, Owing to
this efforts company is hopeful of adding new customers in the currant yaar.

Product Development

As a resull of consistent product development efforts, vanous new innovative medicines major
highlight of which were-Fibron-SF Orange Powder,

UFL is quality conscious providing latest technology for improved performance and this trend will
continue keeping a step ahead of compatition.

ENVIRONMENT & SAFETY:

We believe that safe and healthy working conditions in factory and offices are as necessary and
important as production, productivity and guality,

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your company considers its human resources as on of its most important assels & potential, It iz
gnly through motivated crestive and employees, that we can achieve our aims. Involvemnent
commitment, teamwork and continuous updating of skills and knowledge, training of personnel
are infegral to our objectives of advancing highly professionals, productive culture. Permanant
employment tolals 14 of which officers and workers account.

OTHER MATTERS:

There are no further areas of risks or concerns outside the usual course of business, The
company has introduced a datailad Intamal Control Systam and confinuously raviewad with a
view to improvement, We here taken all care to comply with all applicable faws and regulations.
Cur sincere thanks are due to all employses and team — mataes, parlicularly to Division Heads,
whose dedicaled and hard work allowed these results to be achieved. We are grateful to our
bankers and concem aulhorties, for their continued support &nd to our customears for their faith
and confidence. We commit ourselves to their fullest satisfaction.

AUTIONARY STAT NT:

Statemant in the Management Discussion and Analysis Repord which seek lo describe the
company's ohiective, projections. expectations or predictions may be considered o be “forward =
looking statements”, within the meaning of applicable secunties, laws and regulations. Actual
resulis could differ materially from any expressed or implied.

Far and an behalf of the Managemaent leam.

Krutiben i, Pateal
{Managing Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Oplnlon

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of UNJHA FORMULATIONS
LIMITED ("the Company®™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of
Profit and Loss{including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald Ind AS financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company a3 at March 31, 2025, and
profit/loss, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Cur responsiollities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the standalone financial statement.
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Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standzalone financial statements of the financial year ended 31% March 2025. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole,
and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have not observed any matters that classifies as the key audit matter to be communicated in our
audit report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Iinformation Included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Boards Report
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Gowvernance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's
regort there on,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, In doing so, consider whether the other information s materially incansistent with
the financial statements or cur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matenally
misstated .If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are reqguired to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in the section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial positien, financlal performance including other comprehensive Income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards | IND AS) specified under the section 133 of the Act
read with the companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adeqguate internal financial controfs, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completaness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
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fraud or error

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 1o do so

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for the oversesing the company’s financial
reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance (s a high level of assurance, but |s
not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
If, Individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also;

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control refevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial contrals system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« (Conclude on the appropristeness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertamty exists
related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
stateaments or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materlality |5 the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowfedgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
fquantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our waork; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any ldentified misstatemeants in
the standalone financlal statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's réport unless law or regulation precludes public disclesure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2016 ("the Crder”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable,

2. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b} In aur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those.

c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other
comprehensive income, and the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes of equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opimon, the afaresaid Ind AS fAnancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

g] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2025 from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to standalone
financial staternents of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “AnnexureB”.

£ In our opinion the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been paid /
provided by the eompany to its directors In aceordarnce with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Act

b} With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of the pending litigation on its financial
position in its standalone financial statement.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foresesable losses.

fii. There were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
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Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(8) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) ar
provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

[c) Based an such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-ctause (i} and (i} of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

v. Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company,

vi, Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended 31st March 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has been operative from 1st April 2023 for all relevant transactions
recaorded in the software, Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the
audit trail of the refevant prior years has been preserved for the record retention 1o
the extent it was enabled and recorded in those respective years by the Company
as perstatutory reqguirements for the record retention

For, Jain & Golechha.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.119637W

Yash K. Golechha

Partner

M.No. 607597

UDIN : 25607597BMNQOZEZ 141
Date : 16" May 2025

Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on “Report on other legal and regulatory
reguirements” of our report of even date

A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

B) The Company has maintained proper records showlng full particulars of intangible
assets,

b) Property, Plant and Equipment hava been physically verified by the management in a phasad
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical
fixed assets have been noticed.

g} The title deeds of all the immovable properties, (Other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the compamy.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year,

e} Mo such proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
Benami property under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made
there under.

i)
a) As explain to us physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management has beean appropriate.

b} In cur opinion and representation received from the management the company has not
been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of 5 crore, in aggregate from banks or
financial institutions
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iil) The Company has not made investmients in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the yearhence Order is not applicable, in
respect of which:

a) The Company has not provided any Ioans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause {iii){a) of the Order is not applicabla.

b) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee during the year and hence reporting under clause (iii)(b) of Order is not applicable

¢} The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause (iii}ic) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of lpans or stood
puarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause (iii}{d) of the Order is not applicable.

e} The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause (iii){e) of the Order is not applicable.

f} The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
an demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year, Hence,
reporting under clause (iii)(f) is not applicable.

iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and puarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

v} The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of Indiz and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companles (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the company.

vii} In respect of statutory dues:

a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty
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of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

b) According to records of the company, there are no statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, except the following

Name of Statute | Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which | Forum

amount relates
Income tax Act, | TDS GE0.00 2011-12 Mo appeal raised
1961
Income  tax  Act, | TDS 200,00 2010-11 Mo appeal raised
1961

The same ﬂﬁfstanﬁ'r’nﬁr dues are shown .b!;r cﬂrﬁpﬂny‘ under Er:rﬁﬁ.rr-gérif I;‘.:i.bfj’:'r}'r.ir.?'nbre'}ru E] D;I'.I'.'IE-IE'ES
to accounts. Accarding to company by seefng the value of amount, the management of company has
not vet decided whether any appeal (s to raised for the same or not

wviii) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no such transactions which are
nat recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
wear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, hence this clause will not be
applicable
ix)
{a} The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable,

{b) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not declared
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or other lender, hence
this clause will nat be applicable.

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clavse (ixlic) of the
Order is not applicable,

(d) According to information and explanation given to us, no short term funds from any
entity or person has been utilised for long term purpose

{2} According to information and explanation given to us, company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates of joint ventures

{f) According to information and explanation given to uscompany has not raised loans
during the year an the pledge of securities held In its subsidiaries, jaint ventures ar associate
COMparnies

x} In ouropinion and as per the information and explanation given to us;

8) the company does not have raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year.
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b) The Company does not have made any preferential allotmeant or private placemeant of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year,
i)
a) Based upon the audit procedures perfarmed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers
ar employees has been noticed or reparted during the year.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by Cost Auditor or Secretarial Auditor and us, in Form
ADT = 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

€) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints,
received during the vear by the company;

xii) The Company is not 2 Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Therefore, the requirement to repoart on clause (xij(alib)lc] of the Order are not applicable to
the Company

wiif) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013, The details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable IND AS in Note 26 of Financial Statements.

wiv)
a) The company does not have any internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business

b} As company does not have any internal auditor system, this clause is not applicable

#v) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause wxv of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upan.

wvi} In our apinion, the company 15 not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve
Bank of Indla Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upan,

Wi} In our opinion, the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year

wviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
provisions of clause (sviii} of the Order is not applicable;
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xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, in our opinion, no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report, that company (s capable of
meeting its llabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xx] The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

#xi} There are no gualifications or adverse remarks In the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order
(CARD) reparts of the companies,

For, Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountants
FRM : 11937W

Yash K. Galechha

Partner

M.no : 607597

UDIN : 25607597BMNQZE3141
Date : 16.05.2025

Place : Ahmedabad




UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financlal reporting of UNJHA
FORMULATIONS LIMITED as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managerment s responsible far establishing and maintaining internal financial
contrels based on the internal control ever financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assaets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and
completengss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an zudit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in-all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial contrals over financial reparting, assessing the risk that a3 material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud ar error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial contrals system aver financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financlal control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. & company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
avaluation of the Internal financlal controls over financial reporting to future peroads are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the paolicies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systern aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.

For, Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 119637W

Yash K. Golechha

Partner

M.no : 607597

UDIN : 25607597BMMNOZEZ141
Date : 16.05.2025

Place : Ahmedabad
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G)1994PLC02 2932)
Balance sheat as at 31st March2025

[Amount inlacs)

As at 31st March  As at 31st March

Particulars MNotes 2095 an34
ASSETS
MNon- current assets
a) Property plantand eguipments and intangible assets
iJProperty plantand equipments 2 7022 62:11
lijintangible assets s 50.00 0.0
bjFinancial assets
I} Investrment 3 .00 0,00
Total Noncurrent assets| 120.22 112.11
Current assets
allnventonies 4 103.27 125.58
biFirancial Assets
(iiTrade receivablies 5 150.75 16098
[lijCash and cash equivelant =] 6438 a7.47
clCurrent Tax assets 7 11.51 684
d)Other Current assets 4 5.53

Equities and Liabilities
Equity

Total current assaet 335.43 381.18
Total assets 455,65 493.29

a)Equity share caoital 5 44805 448.05
hiOther equity 10 -134.18 -174.93
Total Equity| 313.87 273.12
Mon Currant liabilities
alDeffered tax lablitles{net) 11 048 0.55
Total Noncurrent llabilities D48 0.59
Currant liabilities
a)Financial liabilities
(i)Trade payabies 12 116,67 204,20
biCurrent tax Habilitles 13 13,69 1176
clMhercurrent habilities 14 10493 3.62
Total current liabilities) 141.29 719.58
Total liabilities 141,77 22017

Total equities and llabdiities

The accompanying not esoreintegral part of financial stotements 1 to 34

For lain & Golechha
Chartered Accountants
FRN ; 119637W

Yash K. Golechha

Partner

M.no: B0F597

UDiM: 25607597BMMNOZES141
Date: 16.05.2025

Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of board of directors
Unjha Formulations Limited

Krutiben M. Patel Esha M. Patel
Managing Director Exacutive Director
DIN: 01866427 DIN: 10100236
Ganpat Prajapati ligar P, Ray
CFO Company Secretary

ALCSNo. 57520

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Siddhpur
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Statement showing profit and loss account for the year ended 315t March2025

[Amountin lacs)
For the year For the year
Parthculars ended March3l, ended March3l,
2025 2024
INCOME
Revenue from Dperations 15 138621 1,849.60
Other income 16 11.46 1.15
Total Revenue 1,397.67 1,850.74
EXPENSES
Costof material consurmed 17 113211 1,547.58
Changesin inventory 18 1007 T.48
Empioyee henefit expenses 13 B81.23 7B.08
Financecost 20 0.81 5.44
Depreciation and Ammartisation 2 9.84 3,10
Other expenses 21 111.26 154.85
Tatal Expenses 134531 1,805.56
Profit before Tax 52.35 45.18
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 22 11,71 16.80
Deffered Tax 23 011 (.59
Total Tax Expenses) 11.60 17.39
Profit/{Loss) for the period from continuing operations 40.75 27.79

Profit/{Loss) for the period from continuing operations
Profit o loss for the period (After tax)-A

Othercomprehensiveincome
Iterns that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Items that will be reclassified ta profit and loss

Total other comprehensive income for the period(B)

Total Comprehensive income for the period|A+B8

40,75

27.79|

Earning spershare (Basic/Diluted

0.51

0.62

The occompanying not esgreintegral part of finonciol siotements

For Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of board of directors
Unjha Formulations Limited

FRN : 119637W

Yash K. Golechha Krutiben M. Patel Esha M. Patel

Partner Managing Director Executive Director

M.no: BOFS07 DIN: D1BGE427 DIN; 10100236

UDIM: 25607597BMNQZEZ141

Date: 16.05.7035 Ganpat Prajapati ligar P. Ray

Place: Ahmedabad cal Company Secretary
ACSNo.57520

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Siddhpur
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Cash flow statement for the year ended March3l, 2025

Far the year

[Amount in lacs)
Far the yoar

Parikculars ended March3l, ended March3l,
2015 2024
A. Cashflow from Operating activitles
Prfrt Mlloss) before extracrdinary foms-and tax £2.35 4518
Adjustmient [or:
Depreciation and ammaortisation expenses .84 E10
LIn rnnii*sl.‘d-:‘m:hnngcgnin.-"]M'.. =302 Q.38
Profit from sale of Fixed asset 4017
Finance cost 0.81 5.44
Operating profit/({loss) before working capital changes 5980 5010
Movemant in working capital
(increase)/Decreaze in trade receivahles 13.26 5648
[Increase)/Decrease ininventory 22.62 -12.23
[increase)/Decrease in current tax assets - 505
[¥n rrraw]j’ﬂrrm.‘lt_r_! in other current assots 5.53
Inerease/{Decrease) In trade payables -B7.53 110.16
Increasef{Decreasa) in other current liabiltites 7.3 2.01
Cash used in operations 0494 107 &0
CHrect taxes paid -14.42 -1.99
Met cash inflow/f[outilow) from operating activites|A) =145 102,61
8. Cashflowfrominvestingactivitios -
Purchaseotfivedassets -1B.09 -10.70
Saleof Flxedassed 030
Interestincarmg - -
Met cash lnﬂuwﬁwrf-hw] from Investing activities{B) -17.79 -10.70
C.CashflowfromFinancingactivities
Financecost -1.81 -5,44
S
MNet cash inflow/[outflow) from financing activities(8) <081 -5.44
Net increase/{decrease) In cash and cash eguivelant -23.09 B6.47
Cash and cash equivelant at the beginning of financial year B7.47 1.00
Cash and cash equivelantat the end of financial year f4.38 &7 .47
Compnent of cash and cash equivelant
Cash on hand 004 0.08
Bank balamce B4, 34 #7.39
Cash and cash equivelantat the end of financial year

The accomponping not esareintegrol port of finoncial stotements

Notes:

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method os set oul 0 Ind A5 7 on Stotement af Cash
Flows motified under Section 1332 of The Companies Act 2013, reod (egether with Porograph 7 of the Companies (mdian
Accounting Stondard) Rules 2015 (os amended)].
For lain & Golechha

Chartered Accountants

FAN @ 1196837W

Yash K. Golachha

Fartnar

M. B0F59T

UM 25607597BMMNOZEZLS1

For and on behalf of board of directors
Unjha Formulations Limitod

Esha M. Patel
Executive Director
DiMN: 10100236

Krutiben M. Patal
Managing Director
DIM: D1BGEA2T

Crate: 16052025 Ganpat Prajapati ligar P. Ray
Place; Ahmedabad CFO Company Secrotary
ACSNO.5T320

Date: 16.05 2025
Place: Siddhpur
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

1.5ignificant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of measurement

ajCompliance with INDAS

Thie financial statements camply in all material aspects with  Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies &ct, 2013 (the Act) read with [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015]as amended and other refevant provisions of the Act and guidelines issued by the Securities andExchange Board of
Ircliz {SEBI).

b)Basis for measurement

The IND AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and
on an accrual method of accounting except for the case of duty drawback income (see nota 1.2)

c)Current and noncurrent classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, Currentassets,
which include cash and cash equivalents are assets that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the
normal operating cycle of the Company. & liability is current when it is expected to be settled in normaloperating
cycle, held primarily for the purpose of trading, it is due ta be settled within twelve months after the reporting date
and thers is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve meonths after the
regorting period, . Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and llabilities.Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisationin cash and
cash equivalents, the company has ascertained |ts operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current/noncurrent classification of assets and liabllities.

1.2Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved or receivable, net of discounts; valume rebates,
outgoing sales taxes and other indirect taxes excluding exclse duty,

Revenue fram sales is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the commodity sold are
tramsferred to the customer which generally coincides with delivary.

Other income
i) Interest Income |5 recognised using the time propartion method, based on rate simplicit in the transaction

i) Duty drawbhack income and ather similar schemesis recognised on cash hasis

iii} All othar income is recognised when no significantun certzinity as to its determination or realisation exsists
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

1.3Property plantand equipments

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
rafundahle purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and any other directly attributable costs of bringing an assst
ta working condition and loeation for its intanded use,

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and eguipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintanance, are narmally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred,
Major inspection and overhaul expenditure I= capltalized if the recognition criteria are met.

‘When & major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and eguipment as a
raplacement i the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the
statearment of profit and loss as incurred,

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from dispasal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other
incame/other expenses in statement of profit and loss.

An item of property, plant and eguipment and any significant part initially recognized Is derecognized upon disposal
ar whan no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
af the asset (calculated asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)is
included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset Is derecognized,

Depreciation:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any pravision for Impalrmeant.
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for thelr intended use,

Depreciation s calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual value.
Depreciation |s provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset on a
written down value basis.

Depreciation methods, useful lves and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and changes in
estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

1.4Financial Instruments
ajFinancial assets

Initial recognition and measuremant

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition
af ssue of financial azsets {other than financial assets at fair value through profit or |oss) are added to or deducted
from the fair walue of the financial assets, as appropriate, on Initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fairvalue through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or boss,

&
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Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

Subsequent measurement

Subseqguent measurement of financial assets s deseribed below-

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR] method, Ameortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.The ElRamartization isincluded in finance incomein
the statement of profit and loss, The losses ansing from impairment are recognized in the statemeant of profit and
loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

However, reporting entity does not have such financial assets to be measured at amortized cost using EIR method.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset |s primarilyde-recognised when the rights to receive cashflows from the asset have expiredar the
Company has transfer redits rights ta receive eashflows from the assat.

bjFinancial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial abilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of financial liahilities not recorded 2t fair value
through profit & loss (FVTPL), the transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities
are also adjusted, These liabilities are classified as amortised cost,

Subsequent measurement
These liabilities includes borrowings and deposits. Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financizl lability is de-recognisedwhaenthe oblization under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms af an ewisting liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the

derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts ls recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

c)Off setting of financial instrument

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsat and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there isa
currently enfaorceable lagal nght to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, ta
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously,

1.5Impairment af assets
a)Financial assets
A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence indicating

impairment. A financial asset s considered to be impaired, if objective evidenee indicates that one or more events
had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset,

®
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

biNon Financial assets

The carrying amount of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertzin whether there is any
indication of impairment. if any such indication exists, then the assets’ recoverable amount is estimated. An
Impairmeant loss s recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss, for the amount by which the assats’
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount Is the higher of an assets’ fair value less
cost 1o sell and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash Power of
Empathy, Truth of Science Annual Repaort 2022-2073203 flows using a discount rate that reflects the current markst
aszessmaents of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets.

An impairment loss is reversed if there is any change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.An
impairment loss s reversed only to the extent that the assets’ carrying amount does not excead the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, it no impairment has been recognised,

L.6lnventories
I} Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materia includes | packing material
and stores, spares and consumables including all charges incurred in bringing the goods to the warehouse,

i) Workin progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value

iii} Packing materiat are valued at cost

1.7Cash and cash equivelant

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand and at banks, shart-term deposits (with an ariginal maturity
ofthree months or less from the date of acquisition), and which are subject to insignificant risk of changas in valua,

For the purpose of statement of cashflows,cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short termdeposits, as
defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the company'scash management.

1.8Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, censtruction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalizedduringtheperiod oftime that isnecessaryto complete and prepare theasset for its intendeduse or sale. &
gualifying asset is ome that necessarily takes substantial period of time to getl ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred,

1.9Earningpershare

Basic earnings por share |5 computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity sharcholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per
share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable tothe owners of the company by weighted average number of
eguity shares considered for deriving basic eaming per share and weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds recelvable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (Le. the average
market value of the outstanding eguity shares), Dilutive patential equity shares are deemed converted as at the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. DHutive potentialequity shares are determined independently
for each peried presented. The number of equity shares are adjusted for share splits and bonus shares, as
appropriate.
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1.10Employee benefit schemas

a)Defined contribution plan

The Company’s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are defined contribution plans
and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are
rendered by the employaes.

bjshort term employee benefits

Shart-term employee benefits comprize of employes costs such as salaries, bonus ete, which are recognlzed an the
basis of the amount paid or payable for the period during which services are renderad by the employes.

1.11Taxeson income

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax expense, Income tax expenses are recognized in statement
of prafit and loss, except when they relate to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, income tax expenses are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly In equity
respectively.

Current tax is the tax payable an the taxable profit for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of reporting period by the governing taxation laws, and any adjustment to tax payable inrespect ofprevious
perinds, Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to tha
taxation authaorities. Management pericdically evalustes positions taken in the tax returns with respectto situations
inwhich applicable tax regulations are subject to interpratation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred taxes arlsing from deductible and taxable temporary differences between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount in the tinancial statements are recognized using substantively enacted tax rates
and laws expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expacted to be
received or settled. Deferred tax asset are recognized only to the axtent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the deductble temparary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date  and reduced to the extent that it is no langer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be avallakle to allow all or part of the deferred incometax assets to be utilized.

1.12Provisions, Contingent liabllities and contingent assets

a) Provisions
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of rescurces will be required to settie the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

b} Contingent liability

It is disclosed for:

a, Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within thecontrol of the company,or
. Present abligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required
ta settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

S
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¢} Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is 2 possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
accurrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contral of
the Company. Contingent assets are notoenized and disclosed only when anint  low of economic benefits Is probable,

1.13Foreign currency transactions and translations
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at
the date of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the end of the yaar

are ftranslated at the exchange rate prevailing at the end of the year. All differences arising on
settlement/restatement are adjusted in the statement of profit and loss.
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1 Property, plants snd equipments and Intangibhe assets | Asmniantin lacs)

Eoctrical  Furniture Comouters
Lenwehold Al lant nrd ’ : i
Bisfiding We=hicles Louilprents mstallstsons snd and

L Y Fixturgs ALCOSFON0T

a} Property, plants and

cquipments

Groas Carmying amount

B4 ab 31st March223 .39 162.94 LERET 7m 13499 4,56 A.5% BT 713 IRG.07
Additions during the pear 354 6,35 017 0.25 £.39 1870

Deductions durimg the wear

M5 at 31st March2024 439 16548 19502 pr X 1366 4.56 [0 [ 752 35577
Adnitions during the pear - .80 7.8 084 b1 {KE1 135 FEE] 18.049
Deductions durimg the pear . - L] &1
Asat A1st March2025 3.39 167.28 1B2A8 1209 1587 517 219 6.29 T.E5 A1L.95
Arcumiatod depreciation

A Bl 31st Marchad2a 14L16 132,17 11.35 LLS8 443 a7 558 GEZ 32556
Deprecioban far the pear 137 495 017 838 [ilics [T 11 (rl] 210

Deductions dormg the pear -

As at 3Lst March2024 - 143.13 14412 1152 1194 4,46 543 &0 T.oa 33366
Depreciohian far the pear | ] 543 1k e 1B 055 s nay Lok ]
Dpeouchions durmg the pear 0.ns Lra
A5 at st March2035 - 14533 14955 008 12.78 a.64 c.a8 EOE 7.1 342.73§
Met carrying amount

s Ak 304t March2024 339 2335 3090 4% 17 oo LAl 0.7 -I]'.l-'!i 6211
B At L5t March2035 3.39 135 3332 1.05 7.09 0.53 2311 0.23 ¢ 04484 | 70,22

Unjha Formulations Limited {CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

¥rroperty, plants and cquipments and intangible asseis

Partlculars Gaadwidll
b} Intangible nssets

Gross Carrying amourt
M ab It March2[23 G000 5000
Adddiens dwning he pear

Dedactions guring the pear
As at Blst Barchaod 5000 50,00
Adtias guring the pear
Dodeirdions -durng the poar - -

As at 31zt MarchIods 50004 5000

Arcumidated Depraclation
i at 33s1 March2idd
Ammorimoion l|'::|r theyear
A at 315t Marchaozd . -
Armnirtisalion for Dhepear - -
Az at 31st March3ors " -

Net carrylng Amaunt
Az at 315t March2ozs 5000 50,00
g at N1st March2025 50,00 50.00
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3 Investment

Investment in equity shares

A5 at 315t March
2025

.00

{Amauntin laes)
As at 315t March
2024

L

=
Total

0.00

0.00

4 Inventaories

Pariculars

Az at 31st March
2025

{Amountin lacs)
Az at 315t March
2024

Raw Material &4 75 5E2H
Wiorkin Progress 13.71 IBH
Packing material 7hhE 972
Finkshed Goods 1713 27.20
Total 103.27 125.B8
Certified by monagement
5 Trade receivables {Amountin lacs)
Partciilars Ax at 3ist March Az at 31st March
2025 2024
Mencurrent [net of advances)
Undisputed considered goad
Lurrant (net of advances)
Undisputed considered good 150,75 160,98
150.75 160,28
Tatal 150.75 160.98
ReferTradereceivablosgeingschedule
& Cashandcash equivelant [Amountin lacs)

Pariculars

Bank Balance

s ar 3151 March

2025

As at 315t March
2024

Current oocound 54,34 BY.29
Cash on hand 0.0 .04
Tatal 54,38 B7.47

Bork bolontes ore subject to bonkre concillations

7 Current Tax assets

Pariculars

A5 ar 315t March
2025

{Amountin lees)
As at 315t March

Balance with revenue authorities 11.51 B84
Total 11.51 6.B4
8 Other Current Assets {Amountin kacs)
Paetiars Ag at 313t March A at 31st March
2025 2024
Prepaid Expenses n.a2
G5T Recaivable A0
Tatal 5.53 *
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Unjha Farmulations Limited [CIN:L99999G11984PLC022932)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

10 Other equity {Amount in lacs)
Paticulirs Asat3lstMarch  Asat 315t March
il bsianin o 2025 204
Retained eamings -134.18 -174.93
Total -134.18 -174.93)
11 Deffered Tax assets (net {Amount in lacs

As at 31st March  As at 315t March

Pariculars

2025 2024
Due to imming difference of WDV in fixed assets Q.48 0.59
Total 048 0.59

12 Trade Payables {Amount in lacs)

As at 31st March  As at 31st March

Pariculars

2025 2024
Non current [net of advances)
Total dues to BMSME - -
Tatal dues to creditors other than MSME - -

Current {net of advances
Total dues to MSME . .
Total dues to creditors other than MSME 11667 204,20

116.67 204.20
Total 116,67 204.20

ReferTrade recetvable ogeing schedule

13 Current tax liabilities {Amountin lacs)
As at 31st March  As at 31st March

Pariculars

2025

13.69
Total 13.69 11.76

Incometax provision

{Amount in lacs)

¥ As at 315t March  As at 315t March
Pariculars

2025 2029
TDS Payable
Advamce from Cigtameirs 1024
Provident Fund 0.1
Professional Tax Payable 001
G5T Payable - 271
Total 10.93 362
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Unjha Foermulations Limited {CIN:L99999G11934PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

& Sherw capital iSmount m e

Partiadan A& At 310 MarchI0as

Aahonseid

Bty whupe capesl ol Ba 30 each {100, 00 00090w ma| L0000 e O
1600 5 1,008 00

Issued, subacribed and fully paddeg share capital

Equity share capins of As 10esch (32,00 Mi0sharas| g SIEIT

fes shaeed foe Togghiod |7 18, A00share) 7212 7111

! 44805 444,05

Motes:

[u} Meconciiistion af the number of the vharey sstxtanding 4t the bagrning and o8 tho end of Uhe reportieg peried:

&% at 31sr MarchIo2s

8% at 3= Marchn2d

B ini Lacs L Yt Mo i Lacs | o ]
4 LL: 4] AABLS #1.B] AR NE
Share capitdl ieeoad dring 1k year paricd
Chldnehig Gl 1% it Al i gl s adl 44805 a1 44E 05
1) Dutailh of abrebodder Rolder move than 3% shankin tba Corsgany
Particulars At 310 Murch02S A al 514 Marchl0E4
Equity shares of Hi. 10 sach fullypeid
. 1 M, in @ 740
Smt Jashocaben Sambhubhai Panl | R e
M. in e BET
=
SmL Knrben M. Pam Crr— S

[] SharshaldinpdPromates
Sheresheldl by promobers a3 st March3l, 1825

it SFares
Promotansams

Wl voital wharai

SChange durey ks

Ear

1|5t lahidsben ‘Shamihibha Pabel LE5IE 0L 0HH
N Emi. Krutiben Mayankioear Paisl [ | BET LEE 0
3| shri Ureesikimar Shambhubhs Pare| | I 252 LT
3| 3mt. Neerabien Ureeshiumar Fatel | S [ nnmy
Total 1 1654 35974 000
Unjha Farmulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11294PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025
A Equity shane capltal
1. Curresi reporteyg perod
|Amoenimiacs]

Reciaied halancs ot the

ik bm agolly dhare caplisl Chamguiln og

bagrming  of

gurrnni
ta period errars

epirling

Wiy [ELTTTT
miimrrined and Ry paid up
aying Face vale of s 100

Balisce ut Bhi esd ol thi durrent

repmring perod

suirierines] and folly paid  up

raaying face wibe of R 10)

2. Presious roportiag perlod

Hesimied
bagisning af
roportag pee

sidncrEwc] wid fully padd up
Faying Face wale of A= 104

(e B0 500
syl and Puly pedd wp

Eharos ]

Py ing face wale of B= 104




UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC0R22937)
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8, Other Equity

For the year onded Marchal, 2025

Particulars

Reserves and Sumplus

Dther Reserves

Retained Edrnings

Shares Far feltume
Vi atcount

{Amount in tacs)

Tiatal

Pessrery and Surpds

Other Reserves

Retained Earmings

Balznce as at 01042020 -194.43 1550 174493
Changes In accaunting pofcy o prior perod emar - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reparting period 194 43 19,50 Ml
Prafitf{loss| during tha curment period 4075 07
Otner camprebensive income/iloss) for the year -
Totad Comprehenshe (Lass| for the year 4n7s a0 75
Trarsfes 1o retained earfimgs

Balance a5 al 31/03/2025 153568 1550 -134.18
For the year ended March3l, 2024 (Amaint in kacs)

Sharas Far felture
rEsarve account

IBalance a5 at 01,04,2073

Charges in accounting pelicy or pmor period ermar

Rostated balance at the baginning of the current reparting perigd 2R 1950 M
Prafit/loss| during the current period 11 1573
Crther comprehensive incomeiless) for the year -
Totsl Comprehensace (Loss| for the year 71 ann
Trarsfer 10 retained eamings - . -
Balanc= 25 at 310972024 -E5d.43 15,50 -iT483
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15 Revenue from operations

Pariculars

As at 31-03:2025

|Amount in lacs)

Sales of Products {Net of sales return)

1,386.21

As at 31-03-2024
18459.60

Taotal

1,386.21

1,849.50

EIPachu!a-fs of Sale of Products

As at 31-03-2025

As at 31-03-2024

Alr Freight Charge ] 963
Al opathy Moedicines Sales 4,78 .81
Anchor Satisabgol Sales Afc L6.83 54.05
Ayurvedic Exparts Sales 238.62 339.91
Ayurvedic ttems Sales Afc. 755.83 1138.47
Raw Materials Sales Ajc 00 00
Izabgol Husk Sales A/c 234.79 254,97
Sea Frieght Charges 1,81 a0
Discoumnt -7 00
Packlng Materials Sales &' 1.73 4,14
PeylliumHusk Export Sales 63.58 2045
Rate Difference AFC 13% 00 4.00
Weterinary Medicimes Exports Afc. 2030 2018

Total 1386.21 1B49.60

16 Otherincarme

Pariculars

As at 31-03-2025

{Amount in lacs)
As at 31-03-2024

Dty Drawback 0.28 0.52

Interost on deposit 4.97 038

Exchange gain koss -1.28 o.o3

Prafit from sale of fixed asset 17

Rodtep Schemea 6.74 -

Other income 057 021
Total 11.46 1.15

17 Cost of material consumed

Pariculars As &t 31-03-2025  As at 31-03-2024
Opening stock
Raw haterial 5B.28 bE.80
wWarkin Progress 30,68 072
Packing material 9.72 11.45
Tatal{l) 98,68 T8.97
Purchase during the year (not of purchase return} 1,096,658 1.542.36
Direct Expenses
Labour and Wages 12.88 20:43
Analysis and treatment oxpense 451
Total(il) 1,119.56 1,567.29
Closing stock
Raw Material &4, 76 53,28
Workin Progress 13,71 3068
Packing material .66 8.72
Taotal[l) 86,13 98.68
Total{l+ II- 1) 1,132.11 1,547.58
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1B Changes in invento {Amount in lacs
Pariculars As gt 31-03-2025 As &1 31-03-2024
Finished Goods
Opening stock 2420 34 68
Closing stock 17.13 2720
Total 10.07 .48
19 Employesbonefitaxpanses {Amount in lacs)
Pariculars As 2t 31-03-202% As at 31-03-2024
Sataryand Wages including salary to dimctors . | 44979
Emplo yers cantribution to PF 146 L.56
(ther perguisites to director 18.92 1%:11
Siaftwelfaro oxpenses [9:F) T.62
Total 81.23 7808
20 Financecost (Amount in laes
Pariculsrs Ad ¢t T1-03-202% AL at 31-03-2024
Interest an working capital 0.14 042
Oither Interest - 471
Bank charges {incl Bank expart charges) Q.67 0,30
Total [ K51 5.44

21 Other expenses [Amount in lact)
Pariculars Al ot 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Other operating cost

Laboratary expensas 3.63 A.92
Electric sapengs B.19 7.29
Machine repairs. and malntalnance 2.52 50
Consumable stares 702 B.14
iobwork charges 58 FOO0
Total other operating cost{l) 27.9a #2.85
Orther cost

Advertisement expane A 0.72
Repairs and maintalnance 10.14 113
annual custody fees 13 .14
Audit feas .85 018
Commisslon charges 22.12 1504
Professmonal and consultancy charges 253 L]
Office espenses 3.45 3.48
Dionaticn 211 .13
Freight Charges 5.6 1.55
Rent, rates and taxes 064 0L74
Printing and stationary oas 0,73
Postage and courier charees 2.98 2.34
Travedling capenses 23.52 16:55
Shipping expenses 4.37 525
Listing amd ather relabed expanses 137 a11
Insurance premium a7 2.14
lelephione and internet charges 0.1% 0.28

Water Expense oag -
Licorice fens 032 020
Webname registration = Q.34
rotal othar costl) #3.32 65.93
Tatal{l+]) 111.26 158.89
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2] Tau Expensas Amount in [acs)
Pariculars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

a)The major components of incomie tax expenses for the year ended
Current incometax:
Current incometax charpe 1369 1176
Adjustment in respect of incometax charge of previous year -198 5.05
Total current incometax 1171 16.80
Deffered Tax
Changes relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences -1.11 Q.59
Total Deffered Tax Expense -011 0.59
Total 11.60 17.39

Liatement showing Defierred Tax Calculation

Emourt in lacs)

AlDefforred Tak Aszet
1 Buginess Lass fo be Carned Forelend
T Unahpos Bad Deprciating
TOTaAL

DThE R
BiDefferred Tax Liabiliy
WO an per Companios Act (ascept goodwill and Gnd) &h.B3 5277
WY a5 e Incametan ALY A7 5635
Tirning Diflarrance LEE 227

DTL @k6% A8 059

DTL should be asan s a5

Opening Batance of OTA T .
DeMered tan pupenss bor e period Ll L]
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Tracle receivabie sageing schedule

A5 al ILsE March2035 el i L)
Ouistanréing for the Iollowing periody from S date of recsst

Panitilars wsl df Less 1han f
J Gmanthe-1 yemr 11 years 2-11 ey Moretham 1 vean

ML
Lndispstnd Trade recohvalbiey i
Conyitdered Gand .1 ik E TEN 181
Mg aigethicant mcrepse i rek §
Ll asgicen] 5 | -

|Dispubesd Trade recenmbies -
Considerod Gooo
Haisleg sigriflcant isciacn i rik -
Crexit wmpaired - = - - | =
Grand Teital a0 1ir 5 - LY - | 15078

Ay i TlskMbarch 21 [fma in tacs)

Dutitanding for the following perinds from dee dazo of recepe

Panicular =L eis than &
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

Trade payable sageing wchedule
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Unjha Fermulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

23 Segmentreporting
Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decizion maker (CODM), in dedding how to allocate
resourcesandassessingperfermance, TheCompany'schiefoperatingdeckslionmakeristhemanagingdirector  and  the
company has only one reportable business segment.

24 Employeebenefitplans

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund, a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for
qualifying employees, The provident fund |s aperated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, TheCompany
recognized Rs. 1.46 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1.56 lakhs) for provident fund contributions in theStatement offrofit
and Loss, The contributions payable to these plansby thecompany areat ratesspecifiedin the rutes of the scheme.

25 Financial Instrumeants {Amount in lacs)
Asg at 315t March2025 As at 315t March2(z4
Particulars
Fair value Carrying walue Fair value Carrying value
Financial assets
Amartised cost ;
Trade receivables - 150.75 - 16008
Cash and cash equivelant - 64,28 - a27.47
Monourrent investmeants . 000 . 000
Tatal - 21513 * 248 45
Financial liabilities
Amartised cost
Trade payables - 116,687 - 204,20
Total - 116.67 - 204.20

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and finoncial lakilities measured at fair value in the statement of financlal position are grouped
into three levels of a fair value higrarchy, The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant
inputs to the measurement, a5 follows:

Levell:Oueted prices (unadjusted) inactive markets for financial instruments;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market 15 determined usingvaluation
technigues which maximlse the use of observable market data relyas little as possible one ntity specific estimates.

Leveld 3: IF ane or more of the significant Inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in level 3.

Financial Instrumants As at 31st March2025 As at 31st March2024

Financialassets : Investmentin shares
Levell

LevelZ - -
Leve|3
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Unjha Fermulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

26 Related Party Transactions

ajkeymanagerial personnel & their relatives

iMirs KrutibenMayankkumar Pated ManagingDirector

itiMs Esha Mayank Patsl Ewecutve Director

M Mustufa Majmuddin Jodhpurwala Director

IW)mAr Mgar Pravinbhal Ray Kevimanagarial personne

b)Entities controlled by keymanagement personnel or thelr relatives

IHrvesh Psyllium Imdustries Lid

{Amount n lacs)
Particulars As at 315t March2025 As at 315t March2024

Transactions taken place during the year with related parties

Mrs. Krutiben Mayankkumar Patel

Oirectors remuneration {Gross) 13280 12.00
Receipts 129.73% 1438
Payresent 167,05 17.80
Reimbursement of expense 15.56 1.00
Ms Esha Mayank Patel

Directors remuneration{Gross) 553 S.40
Receipls

Payments b.17 5.16
Reimbursemeant of expense 130 076
M Mustufa Najmuddin Jodhpurwala

Birectors remuneration {Gross) 0.80 1.50
Aecelpts . .
Payment 122 1.76
Aelmbursement of expense 0.33 p.27
Mr. Jigar Pravinbhal Ray

Salary Expense 204 200
Receipts ] :
Payments 2.0a 2.00
Urvesh Payllium Industries Ltd

Interest paid 4.89%
Jobwork expense T3.50
Purchase of Goods 6802

{Amount in lacs)

Details of amount dueto/due from related parties

Particulars As at 31st March2025 As at 31st March2024

Mes. Krutiben Mayankkumar Patel 0.114Cr) 11.67(Cr}
Mis Esha Mayank Patel 0100 0r) 0.54(Cr}
Urvesh Psyflium Industries Ltd 0.16(Cr) 75.16{Cr}
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Unjha Fermulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

27incometax expense reconciliation
& reconciliation ofincome 1ax expenses appleable to accounting profits/|loss) before tax at the statutory Incame tax
rabe 1o recognise Income Lax expense for the year indicated as follows

[Amaunt in lacs)

Particulars As at 315t March2025  As at 31st March2024

Profit before income taxes 5235 4518
Enacted tax rate in India 265 26%
Expected incometax expenses 1361 11.75

Ad]ustment to reconclie expected Income tax expense o
reported incometax expense:

Effect of expenses not dedectible n determining taxable profit 251 207
-241 205
Effect of expenses deductible indetermining taxable profit ;
Deductions 002 <001
Adjustment of current tax of prior period -1.98 5.05
Others{nat) - -
Adjusted Income tax expense 11.71 16.80

2BDelfered Tax assets/ lablilthes
Amourit in lacs)

Particulars Ag at 31st Mareh2025 A% At 314t March2024
Property, plants and equipmants
Carrying value
Tax Base
Difference
{DTA)DTL

DTA / DTL is not createdonfoir volueaf investment in absenceof company's intend to'selithe investment in near future

29Capital management
The company's ohjectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strang credit rating and
healthy capital ratios in order fo0 support its business and provide adeguate return to shareholders through
continuing growth and masimise the shareholder's value. The company’s overall strategy remains unchanged from
previous year, The following table summarizes the capital of the company

Amaunt In lacs

Particulars As at 31st March?025 As-at 31t March2024
Total Equity(a) 313.B7 FEER ¥
Cash and cash equivetant (4,38 B7.47
Total Borrowings - -
Net Debt(B) -64.38 -87.47
Net Debt to equity ratio[B/A} -0.21 -0.32
Since the company (5 not havingany lang termar shart tenm borcowings I8 (5 ircefevant to calculate the net debi o
equity ratlo
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Unjha Fermulations Limited (CIN:L99999G11994PLC022932)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2025

30 Contingent liabilities and capital commitment

For F.¥ 2011-12 and 2010-11, Direct Tax Authoritias [Tax Deduected at Source Department) has raised the demandof
Rs. 680 and Rs. 200 respectively, though we have not yet decided whether appeal to be filed or not

31Micro small & medium enterprises
Information required to be Turnished as per section 22 of the micro, small and medlum enterprises development
act, 2006 (MSME Act) and Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2024, This
infarmation has been determined to the extent such parties have been indentified on the basis of information
avallable with the company and relied upon by auditors
{Amountin lacs)
a)The Principal amount and the interest due there an
remaining unpaid to any supplier as-at the end of each
accounting year Principal amount due remaining unpaid -
Interest amount due remaining unpald

b} The amount of interast paid by the buyer in lerms of section
16 of the MSME Act: along with the amount of the
Jayment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
duringeschaccounting year

) The amount of interest due and payabie for the period of
delay in making payment (which has besn paid but beyondthe
appatnied day during the year] but without adding the
Interest specified wnder the Micro, Small and Medlum
Enterprises Develapment Act, 2006

d} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even In the succeeding years, untll such date when theinterest
dues as above are acteally pald to the smallenterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as & deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSME Act

The company has mailed all their vendors regarding their BMSME status and accordingly classified the vendors, for
the vendars from which no response is received company has assumed that vendor as Bon MSIWVE

{Amountin lacs)
A=z at 315t March2025 As at 315t March2024

[NETRERS

In view of better disclosures and true and falrview or to confirm the current year classifications the figures of the
previous year including statement of profit and lass have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necassary.

@
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F4Financial ratios

The following are anabetical ratios for the year ended March31, 2024 and Barch3l, 2025

Particulars

Miimmntatsr

Bmfnminto

Misisicr: for vattanis|>
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serare
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Wt Profe smtin Profiy, ofter tax Sele of product 25N 1imel iy
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LIHTITE 1l I ipd Bo
AL Gy By {RIOE| Pogfic, aftar cax Anirae Share RafdErs ofuiTy 13 E9% WOTIN| ST Im_“l:_; NI T R =AY
| &5t ipe
Bt nesscapinel sl ROCE] IL‘"'"' hetor- i | i el han | (R4 asr [Ma
m
Flas nianieveestmi (B0 oome- geaerabed: fmm Tame: wclghted! B raps i e s, LI | S,
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T ocivabbe urower rain | Sdie ol prodaey Asrigge lrain ol i 1201 | 3gne |0 SATRY RE mamagd o ieemic th
Fecrgd apeed friom debtan
Irveercory furngesr raco Cont of goods sokd Aurrage mwenIOrg | il | 134N |
Trace paynble tumover nrtic bt it punchoses fusirage troce payshies 58 1058 | -y [THE SOy T inornated il papmant
sl Lo wAndan
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Kot capttal turmnaver fatio Mot makey Wevking ceprs BT | 1% | I, N AT RN e &
|1!l-"s-:h| sales 2 compared 1o Ipst vear
For Join & Golechhn For ard onbehalf of bosed of diredtors
Chrtered  Actointnnis Wnjhi Foornuditiong Limitid
FRE:-115617W
Yaszh K. Golechha Eristiben M. Paiel Esha M. Patel Garoot Prajapoti Fgor Po Ray
Partner Managing Derectiod Enemithve Directar (= 1] Eompany Secrefary
M. nocBOTSET DIt Bihaa T 1M 201005 ACSNa. 57520
LIDMN 25807597 BMNOIEILAL
Diate-16.05, 2025 Date: 18053025
Place-Ahmednbed Pace: Siddhpur

Unjha Formulations Limited (CIN:L99999G1994PLC022932)
A) Materlab copsumed in productionis 100% ndegenious

B]Production:

Installed capacity |per anmumpar shift]

Capacity

Prater

Tabal

24, Allacs

7. H8cromes

2408acs] 14.53%)

D0 crones{d.05 %)

Posar

Opaning quantity

33.302M05

Production gquantity

27,20, 167.00 | 2,09, 20TKgs
= 4, 850M0s.

Chosing

Valus

Waluw

Prwdar 13,5465, 69800 23, 302 Ners AT 06700
I'-ab:el o, A50Mas 30,249,500,00

For lain & Golechha Far amd onbehalf of bowsrd of directors
Chartsred Accouninnty Wnjha Fesmulations Limited
FRM:11S637W

¥ash K, Golechhs Erutiben M. Patel Esha M. Patel Garqat Prajapati HMgar P. Hay
Barkner Panaging [Srecior Expcartive Daector [ 2] Company Secretary
. A EOTEAT Did-01HEEA2 T DI 101 RE ACSN0. 57520
LIDAN-2 5607597 BMNOZES 141

Dato:1E.05.3025 Dote: 16050025
Placehmedalsd Piace;Siddhpur
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Unjha Fermulations Limited {CIN:L99399G11994PLC022932)

Balance sheet abstract and company's general business profile

Particulars Details
IJRegistration details
Registration no. 22932
State code 04
Balance sheet date 31/03/2025
l}Capital ralsed durlng the year [Amount in lacs)
Public issue -
Right issue -
Bonus issue
Private placement £
Illja)Position of mobilisation and develpoment of funds (Amount in lacs)
Total equltites and labilities 455,65
Total assets 455.65
bjEguities and Liabilities
Paidup capital 448.05
Reserves & Surplus -134.18
Secured loan
Unsecured loan -
cjAssets
Netfixed assets 120.22
Current assels 335.43
Inwestments {Deposits) a
Accumlated losses 134.18
IW}Performance of company {Amount in lacs)
Turnover 1,386.21
Total expenditure 1,335.31
Profit/(loss) before tax 52.35
Profit/(loss) after tax 40.75
Earnings per-sharef{infs.] 0.a1
Dividend rate 0.00%:
IV} Generic names of three principal products / services of company
|As per monaetary terms)
Productde scription Alzole Balus
Item code no 30042085
Product description FibronsF Powder*
ltern code no 30042011
Product description Anchar Isabgul
ltemn code no 12119032

"Waterinary medicing! formulations rot for hurman

@



BOOK - POST
(Printed matter)

To.

if undelivered, please return to :
The Secretarial Department

UNJHA FORMULATIONS LIMITED

Khali Char Rasta, State Highway, Khali,
SIDHPUR 384151 (North Gujarat) India.
Tel: 9825017696 / 9925483654
e-mail: info@unjhaformulations.com
www.unjhaformulations.com




